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C VITRO CORPORATION OF MERICA
0 Suite 2h5

P 7771hth Street, N. W. Washington 5, D. C.
Y

Metropolitan 8-2330 August 11,1959

U. S. Atomic EnerEy Commission
Washington 25, D. C.

Attention: Licensing Branch
Division of Licensing & Regulation

Gentlemen:

This will supplemer.t our letter of August 7, 1959
requesting approval of waste disposal procedures for the dispo-
sition of mill tailings of Vitro Uranium Campany at Salt Lake
City, Utah.

Vitro Uraniun Company has provided the following in-
formation in response to the Commission's question as to radium
content:

Theconcentrationofradiuminthegilltail-ings has been found to be 290 x 10- microcuries
per gram. This concentration 10 equivalent to
290 micrograms per gram, since one gram of radi-
um is considered to be equivalent to one curie.
While only one or two random samples have been taken, ' 'ca '

Vitro Uraniun Company believes that the indicated
radium content is sufficiently low to discount
the possibility of absorption of any hazardous
amounts through cuts or abrasions.

If artr additional infonnation is required, we shall
be pleased to furnish it promptly.

Respectfully submitted,
VITRO CORPORATION OF AERICA

Edward G. Littel
L Assistant to the President
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U. G. Atceaie T.nargy Comissice
teshington 25, B. C..

Attentions Licesslag Armath
Division of Licensing a.nd Regulation

Gem $leansat

This will supplemmat ocr letter et August 7,19$9'

regnestilag appraal of wasta disposal procedt. mss for t.h dispo-
sitica of mill tailimes of Vitro Uraniusa Company at Salt LaLa
City, Utah.

Titre adegnium Campany has praridad the fc11cmix6 in-
foemetion in respetese to the Commission's gusation as to udiume
sentent:

The 1 -- =7^*ia of redban in the pil tail-
ings hos been found to tem 290 a 10" ciexecuries
per gram. This senseetratles is eqaivalent to
390 mLoregsame per gras, since one gemsa of redi-
um is considered to be equivalent to esa ewde.
M ila only one er two rendes sanglea teve been
taham, Yttre Uraniuna Congiwnpy believes that the
indimated raditse content is suffiaimutly inv to
disoceant the posaikility of absorption of acry
hasardees amounts throu6h cuts or abrasions.

If any additional information is reepired, we shall
be pleased to furnish it promptly.

L Beepectfully submitted,
Y1TRO CCAPORA,TICut C# AbEJJCA

i Edeerd G. Littel
f

! Assistant c.o the President


